
Subject: RE: transportation
Date: Thursday, February 14, 2002 3:50 PM
From: Curator3 <curator3@nifca.org>
Reply-To: <curator3@nifca.org>
To: 'Vasif Kortun' <director@proje4l.org>
Cc: <associate@proje4l.org>, <assist@proje4l.org>, 
<library@nifca.org>

hi all

just talked to the transporter and he wanted to know whether 
it is possible for him to come to istanbul with the load 
already on thursday the 28.3.2002

me and mika will be landing around 3 pm on that day....

silly question ? will easter in any way affect the customs in 
the border (greek side? turkish side?)

sorry i'm lagging behind it's taking more time to get 
confirmation for the loans and info from certain artists. we 
are currently making the texts for the catalogue and they will 
go to the language checking next week so you'll get the 
english tetxs (interviews and essay) around 25.2.

picture material will be ready on 22.2. and i'll send you a CD 
on following monday or tuesday

vasif would you like to write a preface for the catalogue - 
shortish one - one A4.... 

best

kari

-----Original Message-----
From: Vasif Kortun [mailto:director@proje4l.org]
Sent: 14. helmikuuta 2002 10:28
To: KARI IMMONEN
Subject: Re: 

I will email it to you, ciao ciao vasif
> 
> kari
> 
> Kari Immonen
> Curator
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